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martin smith

From: Steve Bradshaw | GRO
Sent: 11 May 2012 15:56

To: martin smith

Subject: RE: Birkenshaw statements

Attachments: Witness Statement.SB1.doc

CaseNo: 25100

CompName: Cartwright King

Martin

Sorry about that, here is the one | think you should have got

Steve

From: martin smith [mailto:; R :
Sent: 11 May 2012 15:02 CRO
To: Steve Bradshaw

Subject: RE: Birkenshaw statements

Steve,

Thanks for these. Your draft statement will need some amendment as it relates to

Ishaq but also refers to Dukinfield rather than Birkenshaw. I know you are juggling lots

of balls at the moment. I am about to sort out the Dukinfield Advance Disclosure. Please

do not hesitate to call if you have any questions.

Martin.

From: Steve Bradshaw [mailto:i GRO
Sent: 08 May 2012 14:33

To: martin smith

Subject: Re: Birkenshaw statements

Martin

Please see attached. Statements from me, Andrew Wise (2" officer at first interview), Kevin Ryan (2"
Officer at 2" Interview) and Kath Smith (Auditor who assisted).

Also note | have been informed that Dennis Watson (Lead Auditor) has retired from the business and |
have spoken to Kath today, she says the statement is fine but is currently on long term sick.

If you wish to discuss give us a ring.

Steve
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the
named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this
communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender and then delete this email
from your system.

ROYAL MAIL GROUP LIMITED registered in England and Wales at 100 VICTORIA EMBANKMENT,

11/05/2012
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LONDON EC4Y 0HQ with the registered company number 04138203

POST OFFICE LIMITED registered in England and Wales at 148 OLD STREET, LONDON EC1V 9HQ with
the registered company number 02154540
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